
Attachment A: Scoring Criteria
RFP to Audit Oil Recycling Centers and Coordinate Oil Recycling Publicity and Programs

To enable the Sonoma County Waste Management Agency (AGENCY) to evaluate potential Oil Contractors, please address each of the items below. AGENCY staff will evaluate the Proposals based on completeness of answers to the items below and use of the following scoring criteria. Each item (1-7) will be scored with a maximum score of 100 points being possible. 

HISTORY AND EXPERIENCE:

Please provide answers to the following questions (additional pages may be attached to this form as needed):
	Question 1 (15 points): General questions

	Type of business?
	How long practicing business?

	How many employees (if any)?
	Do you use bilingual employees?

	Attach resumes of Key Personnel. 
	

	Question 2 (10 points): Experience working with government departments

	Have you worked with government agencies before? Please describe.

If yes, name agency/ office and date worked___________________________________

Reference name______________________  Reference phone____________________



	Question 3 (15 points): Experience coordinating used motor oil and filter recycling, publicity and auditing

	Please provide your experience auditing oil recycling centers and coordinating oil recycling publicity programs?

If yes, explain?____________________________________________

Date  worked___________________________________

Reference name______________________  Reference phone____________________



	Question 4 (15 points): Experience conducting education and outreach specific to solid waste and recycling 

	Experience conducting education and outreach specific to solid waste and recycling?

If yes, explain?____________________________________________

Date  worked___________________________________

Reference name______________________  Reference phone____________________



	Question 5 (5 points): Familiarity with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery’s Oil Payment Program

	Please provide specific details. 

	Question 6 (10 points): Familiarity with solid waste management recycling and solid waste activities in Sonoma County 

	Please provide specific details.


	BUDGET:
Company name______________________________ Contact person____________________

Question 7 (30 points): Budget
Please complete a sample budget specific to this project (See Exhibit A: Scope of Services) which includes budget allocations for staff time, site visits, data collection, publicity, reporting, workshops and meetings, etc. Key Personnel: please include the principal hourly rate and all staff hourly rates.



	Question 8 (No Points): Does the Proposer have any exceptions or changes to the requested services or contract language? (An excessive number of requested changes to the contract language will be disfavored and may be a basis for non-awarding of the Agreement.) 
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